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;“? : DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Office of the General Counsel
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. Office of the Chief Counsel
Food and Drug Administration
5600 Fishers Lane, GCF-1
©y 7w wy Rockville; MD 20857
MEMORANDUM
Date: July 25, 2003
To: Dockets Management Branch

Food and Drug Administration

From: Daniel E. Tr . —
Chief Counséit)é%l J

Subject: SEPARATION OF FUNCTIONS: Enrofloxacin for Poultry (Docket
No. OON-1571)

The present designations are:

Counsel for the Commigsioner:
Daniel E. Troy

Peter Beckerman

Elena Broder-Feldman

Ricardo Carvajal

Irene Chan

Catherine Copp

Leslie Kux

Mark Raza

Jessica Tave

Counsel for the Center for Veterinary Medicine:
Michael Landa

Ann Wion

Joy Dawson

Candace Ambrose

Robert Spiller

Nadine Steinberg

Claudia Zuckerman

Except as specified below, undesignated attorneys may assist
in advising the Center for Veterinary Medicine.
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The following attorneys will not represent either the
Commissioner or the Center for Veterinary Medicine in this proceeding:

Seth Ray
Beverly Rothstein
Donna Katz

cc: HF-1
HFV-1
HFC-1
HFD-1



